



SPA OPENING HOURS

Spa Reception: 7.00 am to 9.00 pm

Spa Treatments: 9.00 am to 8.00 pm

Pools and Hydrotherapy: 7.00 am to 9.00 pm

The Health Club: 7.00 am to 9.00 pm

Please call +41 (0)41 888 79 42 for reservations and enquiries.

Prices are in Swiss francs (CHF) and are subject to change without notice.

SPA ETIOUETTE AND CANCELLATION POLICY

Arriving at The Spa

It is best to arrive 15 minutes before the appointment to enjoy the tranquillity and serenity of The Spa. A late arrival shortens the treatment time.

Mobile phones

To respect the tranquillity of The Spa we request that you keep your mobile phone on silent mode at all times.

Hydrotherapy with saunas and steam baths

Our facilities encompass a Finnish sauna, bio sauna, steam room, sol-steam room, and hot and cold plunge pools for deep relaxation and wellbeing enhancement. Bathing suits should be worn in the hydrotherapy area. The saunas and steam baths are textile-free zones. Large towels and infused water are pro-

vided for your convenience. Please note that we do not provide a menu service in this area.

Valuables

We provide a secure place for your personal items in The Spa; however, we do not accept liability for loss or damage. We recommend valuables be stored in your hotel room safe.

Health

Please communicate health conditions such as high blood pressure, allergies, pregnancy and any other concerns you may have when making your appointment. We do not recommend alcohol consumption before or directly after spa treatments or use of The Spa and Health Club facilities.

Childre

The minimum age for entry to The Spa hydrotherapy and Health Club facilities is 16 years old. Children under 16 years old may use the hotel pool if they are ac companied by a parent or guardian.

Indoor and outdoor pool

Children under 12 may use the indoor and outdoor pool only when accompanied by a parent or guardian.

Hydrotherapy with saunas and steam baths (12 years and older)

Children 12 and older may use the hydrotherapy facilities, but only when accompanied by a parent or guardian. Please be aware that the saunas and steam baths are textile-free zones. Parents bear full responsibility for use of these non-clothing zones by children.

The Health Club (16 years and older)

Children under 16 may **not enter** The Health Club.

Safet

The maximum depth of the pool is 1.60 metres. We do not provide lifeguard services. Children may only use the pool under the supervision of a parent or guardian.

Spa attire

You may arrive at The Spa wearing the bathrobe and The Chedi slippers from your room, or, if preferred, we can supply these to you upon arrival. For treatments, we will provide spa attire including a choice of spa underwear; alternatively, you may prefer to wear your own. Choose what is most comfortable for you. Our therapists will always use

SPA ETIQUETTE AND CANCELLATION POLICY

draping techniques to respect your privacy. Appropriate footwear is recommended for The Gym.

Cancellation policy

The treatments you choose will be reserved specially for you. Appointments at The Spa are in high demand and we will endeavour to assign your appointment to another client should you need to cancel at short notice. However, if we are unable to do so and you cancel less than 24 hours before the agreed appointment, a cancellation fee of 50 % will be charged. For non-attendance, we charge a 100 % cancellation fee.

Smoking

Kindly note that the entire spa area i non-smoking.





THE CHEDI SIGNATURE TREATMENTS

In our award-winning Asian-inspired The Spa, you'll find luxury spa suites where our international therapists pamper you from head to toe. Our natural products are made from selected ingredients of exquisite quality. With The Chedi signature treatments, we offer a mix of traditional and Asian elements that immerse you in a world of the Orient.

The Chedi Pantha Jama Massage - Silent Mountain

An energizing herbal poultice massage based on ancient traditions of Far Eastern massage arts. The warmth and power of the herbs unite to form an active agent that promotes blood circulation and the drainage of waste products and balances the nervous system. It stimulates regeneration and helps the immune system do its work, activating the body's self-healing powers.

80 Minutes - CHF 320

The Chedi New Mom Massage

This massage is all about care for the expectant mother and her unborn child. Peace and calm spread throughout the body, as the soft massage with special pregnancy oil relaxes and nourishes the skin

50 minutes - CHF 200

The Chedi Himalayan massage with warm stones

Shamans have used heated river stones in their healing practice for centuries. Warm stones are placed on the chakras and then massaged over the body to promote a state of deep relaxation, soothing away stress and dissolving muscular tension

80 Minutes - CHF 300

The Chedi Thai Style Foot Massage

The calves and feet are stretched to open up energy lines. If desired, a small wooden peg is used to stimulate reflex points on the feet that correspond to internal organs. This type of massage promotes general well-being, helping to reduce stress, improve sleep and restore mental clarity.

30 Minutes - CHF 130

The Chedi Balinese Massage

This traditional, relaxing Balinese-style massage includes Balinese palming, stretching, effleurage and pressure point techniques to relieve tension, improve blood flow, ease stress and calm the mind.

50 Minutes - CHF 200 80 Minutes - CHF 300

The Chedi Love Bath Ceremony

A romantic love bath by candlelight with champagne and canapés.

30 Minutes - CHF 250

The Chedi Chakra Balance Massage

An energy-giving combination of plant essences and marma point massage, that opens the flow of healing energy through the chakras and boosts vitality. This soft massage method uses light to medium pressure to stimulate the flow of energy. It is applied to the back of the body and ends with a mini-facial massage with marma points.

The Chedi Alpine Massage

A full body massage entirely to your wishes. Our therapists will discuss the desired massage with you and proceed as energetically or softly as you desired.

50 Minutes – CHF 200

80 Minutes - CHF 300

The Chedi Deep Tissue Massage

This special massage treats the deep tissues and is similar to a sport massage. It helps with chronic tension and muscle cramps.

50 Minutes - CHF 220

THE CHEDI KIDS & TEENAGERS TREATMENTS (10 - 15 YEARS)

Soft Back Massage

A soft back massage with almond, sesame or coconut oil.

30 Minutes - CHF 130

Manicure or Pedicure for Girls

Nail filing, careful cuticle treatment, brief massage and nail polishing.

30 Minutes - CHF 80

Facial for Teenagers

Soft treatment with peeling, cleansing and clearing mask.
45 Minutes - CHF 180

OMOROVICZA MASSAGES AND BODY TREATMENTS

Over 2000 years ago the curative properties of the Hungarian thermal waters were discovered and the first baths were built in present-day Budapest, Many of Hungary's most beautiful thermal baths were built in the 16th century by the occupying Ottoman Turks. They brought to Hungary the traditional Ottoman hammam and built hundreds of baths at the sites of healing springs. All Omorovicza products are powered by a potent blend of Hungary's mineral-rich healing waters and our patented Healing Concentrate™ delivery system. The latter is combined with the finest vitamins, essential oils and other natural ingredients sourced from across the globe, from the bed of Lake Hévíz to the peak of the Andes Mountains.

Omorovicza Signature Full-Body Massage

This massage is tailored to the guest's individual needs, with specially blended therapeutic essential oils designed to alleviate stiffness, stress, or muscle tension. It can combine Hungarian massage, aroma therapy, deep muscle massage or stretching techniques, to alleviate deep tensions and muscle stress.

50 Minutes - CHF 220 80 Minutes - CHF 320

Omorovicza Golden Full Body Massage

For glowing skin. This treatment showcases the proven anti-inflammatory properties of gold. It helps heal the microdamage we experience daily and revitalizes the skin. The treatment includes an invigorating gold-sugar peeling and a calming massage with aromatic oil enriched with gold particles. It soothes the body and supplies the skin with moisture, for a radiant complexion.

80 Minutes - CHF 320

Omorovicza Gentleman's Back and Head Massage

Created especially for men, this treatment begins with a deep cleansing exfoliation followed by a warm thermal mud mask to draw out impurities. After a relaxing foot massage concentrating on the nerve endings the treatment is concluded with a firming back massage leaving the guest feeling refreshed. The Omorovicza head massage is a delightful addition and begins with acupressure that releases fatigue and tension from neck and head whilst at the same time nourishing the hair with vital minerals and oils.

Omorovicza Moor Scrub and Massage

This purifying and detoxifying treatment starts with a vigorous and effective full body exfoliation using sea salt, Hungarian moor mud and capsicum peptide, to refine the skin texture and leave it radiant and soft. The invigorating firming body oil which follows tones and improves skin elasticity, while balancing and soothing the body and senses during this full body massage.

80 Minutes - CHF 320

Omorovicza Cellulite Detox Treatment

This cellulite treatment starts with a vigorous but soft body brushing and a detoxifying peeling with sea salt and mineral-rich Hungarian thermal mud. Dimple Vanisher is then massaged into the freshly brushed and polished skin. After a full body pack the treatment concludes with the Omorovicza Signature Body Massage. 80 Minutes – CHF 320



OMOROVICZA FACIALS

Omorovicza Illuminating Facial

Designed to brighten and illuminate the complexion, this facial begins with a gentle peeling, enriched with copper for an antioxidant collagen-stimulating punch. A unique facial massage soothes the senses and accelerates micro-circulation, whilst a rose and peony-scented mask plumps the epidermis to reduce the appearance of fine lines and wrinkles.

Omorovicza Gentleman's Facial

Regular cleansing and extraction are the basis of good skin care; this facial addresses those needs. A mineral-rich Hungarian moor mud mask draws out impurities, cleanses deeply and nourishes the skin. A unique Hungarian facial massage soothes the skin whilst stimulating micro-circulation, and a scalp and shoulder massage relieves tension and stress

60 Minutes - CHF 200

Omorovicza Blue Diamond Facial

This firming and brightening facial treatment helps revitalize dull, matt skin. Diamond peptides extend the life of healthy skin cells, restoring the fitness that is so important for the youthful behaviour of skin cells, and help repair the skin for a stronger, healthier, livelier complexion. The traditional Hungarian facial massage speeds the supply of oxygen to skin, for new energy and firmness. Includes cooling Derma Globe eye treatment.

80 Minutes - CHF 300

Omorovicza Signature – Deep Cleansing and Pore Refining Facial

Mineral-rich Hungarian moor mud detoxifies and draws out impurities for deep cleansing. The application of a fragrant moor mud mask follows a thorough cleansing and exfoliation using the iconic Moor Mud Cleansing Balm, as well as tropical fruit extracts, which nourish sensitive skin and reduce pore size. This classic Hungarian facial massage instantly lifts and firms the skin.

80 Minutes - CHF 300

Omorovicza Gold Hydra Lifting Facial

This repairing and hydrating treatment starts with a double application of Hungarian moor mud and a peeling to cleanse the skin. A rose-scented gold mask then deploys hyaluronic acid in three different forms to plump and nourish the skin, while bio-available gold repairs microdamage to strengthen the skin. A traditional Hungarian rose quartz facial massage lifts and firms. A sprinkling of gold shimmer oil adds a subtle sparkle to arms and décolleté.

TATA HARPER MASSAGES AND BODY TREATMENTS

Tata Harper sources more than 300 different ingredients from over 68 countries - the best organic ingredients from all over the globe. Every single product we make is a complex formula. We pack the most ingredients at the highest levels of concentration to deliver maximum results - without a single drop of artificial chemicals. Our non-toxic products will never make you choose between health and results, or between natural and high-performance. All massages and ingredients are suitable for expecting and nursing mothers and can be individually adapted to suit.

Tata Harper Body Shaping Massage

This age-defying body massage combines selected natural ingredients with advanced massage techniques to visibly enhance the skin's appearance of firmness and elasticity. A complex blend of rich murumuru butter, vitamins and antioxidants quenches thirsty skin with youth-giving moisture to tone, tighten and nourish.

50 Minutes - CHF 220

Tata Harper Revitalizing Body Massage

This revitalizing body massage invigorates skin and deeply hydrates to restore a toned, youthful look. Essential vitamins, minerals, and nutrients nourish and help promote healthy looking skin, while the intoxicating scent of our farm-fresh, 100% natural aromatic blends soothes

the senses. Both skin and mind will feel re-energized and radiant.
50 Minutes - CHF 220

Tata Harper Recovery Body Treatment

Restore tired muscles and detoxify your skin with this full body treatment. Our buffing Body Scrub and a deeply cleansing back mask remove surface impurities, while a restorative massage soothes sore muscles, leaving you feeling relaxed and energized.

80 Minutes - CHF 320

80 Minutes - CHF 320

Tata Harper Detox Body Massage

Warming the skin causes blood to flow to the surface, so that active substances can enter the capillaries more easily. This helps to rinse out the toxins and other impurities that are responsible for cellulite, water deposits, muscle tension and other common skin issues. This triple peeling full-body massage effectively removes dead skin cells and promotes cell replacement, whilst a botanical detox blend activates microcirculation, to give the skin a healthy appearance.

50 Minutes - CHF 220

Tata Harper Natural Glow from Head to Toe Ritual

Shine with a new radiance, thanks to this ultimate luxury treatment for a complete transformation. Treatment includes firming full body scrub, vitamin infusion body wrap, soothing full body massage, intensive multi-masking facial.

TATA HARPER FACIALS

Tata Harper Perfect Complexion Facial - For Fine-Pored, Balanced Skin.

This treatment restores balance to your skin. Finer pores, even tone, and the power of natural peelings and masks make the skin soft, smooth and lively. A soothing massage lets you and your skin feel healthy, balanced and restored. Also suitable for skin with acne.

60 Minutes - CHF 250

Tata Harper Moisture Infusion Facial -Hydration Therapy for Thirsty Skin

Quench thirsty or sensitive skin with this calming therapeutic treatment, designed to replenish skin to give you a soft, supple and lifted look. Combining deeply moisturizing formulas with our Raw Organic Honey Mask, this treatment will give your skin essential hydration for long-lasting comfort. Your skin will feel pampered and renewed with our nourishing and calming treatments, to enhance your radiant glow. Ideal for suppurn

60 Minutes - CHF 250

Tata Harper Award Winning -Brightening Facial - Radiant Glow

After this award-winning facial treatment your skin will glow with a new radiance. The 100% natural multi-acid peel is crafted to deliver a flawless looking complexion using an innovative blend of multi-hydroxy acids. The effect is immediately visible, and your skin will feel transformed – smooth, silky, radiant.

80 Minutes - CHF 300

Tata Harper Intensive Multi-Masking Facial

Discover your best skin with this intensive, renewing treatment, catering to your skin's specific needs. Relax and unwind as you enjoy a customized cleansing and multi-masking ritual, paired with a vitamin-rich facial massage to leave your skin looking perfectly balanced and truly radiant.

80 Minutes - CHF 300

Tata Harper - The Ultimate Luxury for Youthful Skin

Indulge your skin with the ultimate facial experience. This lavish treatment pairs the height of green bio-technology with multiple facial massage techniques to nourish and lift the look of your skin, whilst a rejuvenating hand treatment helps you find deep relaxation. Warm and cold eye therapy is the finishing touch for your skin that feels instantly revitalized with the glow of youth.

BEAUTY TREATMENTS

The Chedi Ultimate Manicure and Pedicure

Our luxurious nail care rituals do not contain toluene, formaldehyde, dibutylphthalate or camphor. Together with natural high-gloss nail polishes, these rituals are also suitable for pregnant women. Each of our nail care rituals starts with a gentle exfoliant to remove dry skin, and a moisturizing mask followed by careful cuticle and nail care, as well as a hand and foot massage to release tension. The ritual is rounded off with high-gloss nail polish in the colour of your choice.

Ultimate Manicure with polish CHF 150 Ultimate Pedicure with polish CHF 160 Ultimate Shellac Manicure (UV-light) strong and long-lasting hold **CHF 170** Ultimate Shellac Pedicure (UV-light) strong and long-lasting hold **CHF 180 Eyelashes and Eyebrows**

Eyelash or eyebrow tinting CHF 45 Eyelash tinting, eyebrow tinting and shaping CHF 70

Waxing

Upper lip CHF 40 Full legs CHF 120 Half legs CHF 80 Bikini zone CHF 80 Underarm CHF 50 Full arms

CHF 50 Chest, belly or back CHF 80

CHF 80

Half arms

In cooperation with EN VOGUE

THE HEALTH CLUB

The Gym

Discover our state-of-the-art gym facilities with TechnoGym equipment in an exquisite setting, and continue your workout regime throughout your stay with us. Personal training and private yoga or pilates sessions are available upon request. We recommend advance booking where possible.

Group Classes

Use of our yoga group classes is complimentary for hotel guests. The classes are held in The Spa & Health Club during the winter season.

Please ask at The Spa Reception for more information, class times and meeting points.

DAY SPA

We are also happy to offer external guests the opportunity to visit and experience The Chedi Andermatt Spa and Health Club. The daily usage fee is CHF 200 and is subject to availability and prior reservation. The weekends are usually excluded. During your stay we will gladly provide you with a fluffy bathrobe and slippers. Use of the towels is also included.

Reservations and enquiries

For more information and bookings, please call The Spa reception at +41 (0)41 888 79 42 or send an email to spa@chediandermatt.com.

Day Spa

The Spa and Health Club includes a spa credit of CHF 100 per person (redeemable only for spa treatments). CHF 200 per person

Day Spa with lunch at the indoor pool CHF 265 per person

Terms of service

All Day Spa offerings are subject to availability and must be reserved in advance through the spa reception.

Admission to The Spa and Health Club is only valid on the day of the Day Spa.

The spa credit of CHF 100 per person is only valid for spa treatments on the day of the Day Spa.

Unused package services cannot be refunded or exchanged.

All above prices are in Swiss Francs (CHF) and include 7.7% VAT

The above prices are subject to change without notice.







CH-6490 ANDERMATT T+41 (0)41 888 74 88 F+41 (0)41 888 74 99 info@chediandermatt.com thechediandermatt.com